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Hi 
Responses to your queries below…

Adviser (Sport)
Office of Senator the Hon Richard Colbeck
Minister for Senior Australians and Aged Care Services
Minister for Sport
Senator for Tasmania
Office: 02 6277 7720

From: 
Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 11:29 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Tokyo Visit: Post updates and questions - 2 July 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi ,
Thank you for your various bits of advice throughout the week. Please find below a few updates
and questions from Post regarding the Minister’s visit.
Program
We have reached out to all the interlocutors listed in the bilateral meeting table and are in the
process of arranging those meetings (thank you for your assistance providing some of the
contacts). From next week onwards, we will provide you with an draft program to give you an
idea of what has been locked in.
The Offices of Ministers Tamura (Minister for Health, Labour and Welfare – responsible for aged
care services and seniors); 

have asked whether we
could provide a specific list of topics that we would like to discuss in the meetings. We have
provided a broad response based on Minister Colbeck’s responsibilities, but would be grateful
for any detail you could provide.
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Gifts
As we are arranging bilateral meetings, we were wondering if you had given any thought to
whether the Minister would be bringing gifts to present to his counterparts, and/or whether he
would like Tokyo Post to help make some suggestions – of course this would depend on which
meetings we secure, but wanted to get the ball rolling on this just in case.
Can you please provide suggestions and I will also seek advice from the Minister and Dept.
As always, please let me know if you have any questions. Hope you have a great weekend!
Best wishes,

  

Second Secretary (Political) | 二等書記官 (政務部)

Australian Embassy Tokyo | オーストラリア大使館
2-1-14 Mita, Minato-ku, Tokyo 108-8361 | 〒108-8361 東京都港区三田2-1-14

follow us @australiainjpn japan.embassy.gov.au
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